CITY OF TOLEDO CITY COUNCIL MEETING November 18, 2019

MAYOR STEVE DOBOSH CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER. THE FLAG SALUTE WAS LED BY MAYOR DOBOSH.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT: Emily Morgan, Glenda Forga, Carol Hill via phone, and Ron Neumann. Guy Spratt was absent.

EMPLOYEES PRESENT: Michelle Whitten, City Clerk; John Brockmueller, Police Chief; and Mike Fisher, Public Works Supt.

GUESTS: Cindy Samco, Eric Hayes, Ed Morrison, Joshua Morrison, Shelby Morrison, Travis, Ryden, and Emersyn Porter, Jerry Pratt, Bill and Dianne Whitten, Jill Davis and Deavon Jacobson.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVING CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 4 AND BUDGET WORKSHOP OF NOVEMBER 4, 2019. Ron motioned to approve the consent agenda; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION: Prior to the Council meeting Michelle was presented with a plaque, flowers and cake for her 25 years of service for the City. Mayor Dobosh prepared a speech of congratulations for the 25 years and would like 25 more. Michelle's family was also present to congratulate her.

PUBLIC HEARING 6:02 P.M. 2020 Budget. Mayor Dobosh opened the Public Hearing for comment. As there were no comments Mayor Dobosh closed the hearing at 6:04 p.m.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Steve Dobosh – Mayor: None

Mike Fisher – Public Works: Mike reported Jon Cravens is back. He is getting bids on servicing the generators. He is also working on bids for meters from DJ's Plumbing and Water Works. He also gave gratitude to Michelle and the ability to work as a team.

John Brockmueller – Police Department: John reported normal operations and said kind words about working with Michelle.

Michelle Whitten– City Clerk: Michelle discussed the issues of the passage of I-976 to the street budget. More information will be coming about it. Michelle than thanked everyone for their surprise of her 25th Anniversary. She could not have done what she has done without the support of fellow staff, police department and public works. She especially thanked the City Council and Mayors she has worked with through the years. Everyone has made the job a pleasure.

.

COMN	MITTEE	REP	ORTS:	None
------	--------	-----	--------------	------

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Ordinance No 758 – 2020 Budget. First Reading. Mayor Dobosh read by title only. Glenda motioned to approve Ordinance # 758 on its first reading, Ron seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Ordinance No 757 -Ad Valorem Tax. Second Reading. Mayor Dobosh read by title. Ron motioned to approve; Glenda seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS: None.

PUBLIC. Jerry Pratt added that Michelle was always a pleasure to work with as his 12 years as Mayor. He said she was always professional and he enjoyed working on many projects with her, and he could not have done it without her.

ADJOURNMENT: Glenda made a motion to adjourn, Emily seconded. Motion carried.

All enjoyed cake and cupcakes.

These minutes are not verbatim. If so d	ed, a recording of this meeting is on file and can be heard.
Steve Dobosh – Mayor	Michelle Whitten – City Clerk